12/6/2018 Acrobat Outsourcing Mail - Fwd: Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for PS Servers

‘ iCrObat Chris Burney <chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

putsourdng
Your Hospiathy Staffing Professlonals

Fwd: Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for PS Servers
1 message

kathy <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com> Thu, Dec 6, 2018 at 8:08 AM
To: chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com

Grady
Please give these to miss cathy

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy Noteg,

----—--- Original message --------

From: "Rath, William" <William.Rath@sodexo.com>

Date: 12/6/18 8:02 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Healy, David" <David. Healy@sodexo.com>, "Roman-Williams, Eva" <Eva.Roman-Williams@sodexc.com>, Kathy
Garcia <kathy@acrobatouisourcing.com>

Subject: Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for PS Servers

Good morning Kathy

Tameika Hill worked 8 hours on 11/27/18

Keisha Beckles worked 8 hours on 11/26/18 and 8 hours on 11/28/18
Neither one had a time sheet.

Also they were informed it was their last day for our department.

Thanks
Bill

William Rath

Operations Manager of Patient Services
Office: 54209

Patient Meals: 54210 - opticn 3

Grady Medical Center

Food And Nutriticn Services

william.rath@sodexo.com
Sodexo Health Care

World leader in Quality of Daily Life Solutions: www.sodexoUSA.com
Join in the fight against hunger: www.helpSTOPhunger.org

From: Healy, David

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 6:05:23 PM

To: Rath, William; Roman-Williams, Eva

Subject: Fwd: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for PS Servers

Hi,

Can you provide the hours in Chris's absence? -
Get Outiook for iOS
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